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DATE: May 12,2006 

TO: All Parties of Record 

FROM: 

RE: 

Lisa C. Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 060001-EI- Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause and 
Generating Performance Incentive Factor. 

Please note that the Commission Staff will conduct an informal conference call and 
meeting with Tampa Electric Company (TECO) in the above-referenced docket at the following 
time and place: 

2:OO p.m., Tuesday, May 23,2006 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting is to further discuss a settlement proposal to resolve the 
Tampa Electric Company (TECO) specific Generating Performance Incentive Factor (GPIF) 
issue that was left pending after the fuel adjustment hearing in November of 2005. 
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According to TECO it has revisited its proposed GPIF methodology after the previous 

noticed informal conference held on March 24th. Tampa Electric has concluded that it is willing 
to revise its settlement proposal offered at the March 24th hearing so as not to remove outlying 

ECR remainder of the company’s proposed methodology as a final resolution of how Tampa Electric’s 
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.’ ITf? -forced outages in the true-up process if the Staff, interveners and the Commission will accept the 

existing GPIF methodology should be modified. 

Also to be discussed is how the Office of Public Counsel’s petition to propose a generic 
modification to the GPIF methodology might affect Tampa Electric’s current settlement 
resolution. I__ 

- 
Parties wishing to participate by phone should call (850) 487-8540 or Suncom 277- 

8540 at the start time for this meeting. 

If you have any questions concerning this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6230. 
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